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From: Madden, Melissa
To: "Ray Oates"
Cc: Henry C. Norris
Subject: FW: 2017 Closure Cost Estimate Form, Citrus County Central Landfill, WACS ID 39859
Date: Friday, December 29, 2017 10:06:00 AM
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Ray,
 
I apologize. Please see the below email regarding an error in the approval letter for 2017. Please use
the corrected LTC cost for 2018 submittal.
 
Please feel free to contact me with any questions or concerns.
 
Thanks, Melissa
 


Melissa Madden
Environmental Consultant – Solid Waste
Florida Department of Environmental Protection, Southwest District
13051 N Telecom Parkway, Suite 101, Temple Terrace, FL 33637 NEW!
(813) 470-5795 Phone | (813) 470-5995 Fax
melissa.madden@dep.state.fl.us


 
 


From: Financial Assurance Working Group 
Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2017 2:45 PM
To: Madden, Melissa <Melissa.Madden@dep.state.fl.us>
Subject: RE: 2017 Closure Cost Estimate Form, Citrus County Central Landfill, WACS ID 39859
 
Melissa,
There is a “typo” in the estimate approval e-mail.  You grabbed the wrong year’s annual
LTC amount.
 
While the approved closing amount matches their 2017 submittal, the approved LTC
annual amount was their 2016 annual amount.  It should be (per the estimate)
$249,957.92/year.  The Total 2017 LTC approval amount matches their 2017 LTC
submitted estimate.
 
In addition, their estimate claims a total of 60 LTC acres, but the list totals about 92
acres.
 
Cheers,
 
Tor Bejnar
Environmental Specialist
Financial Assurance Working Group
direct line (850) 245-8743               usual hours: 7:00am-3:30pm
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Note new website: https://FloridaDEP.gov/waste/permitting-compliance-assistance/content/solid-waste-
financial-assurance (updated 10/2017)
 
 
From: Madden, Melissa 
Sent: Friday, October 13, 2017 5:05 PM
To: Henry C. Norris <Henry.Norris@citrusbocc.com>
Cc: Ray Oates <ray.oates@citrusbocc.com>; Morgan, Steve <Steve.Morgan@dep.state.fl.us>;
Financial Assurance Working Group <Financial.Assurance.Working.Group@dep.state.fl.us>; Tafuni,
Steven <Steven.Tafuni@dep.state.fl.us>
Subject: RE: 2017 Closure Cost Estimate Form, Citrus County Central Landfill, WACS ID 39859
 
Dear Mr. Norris:
 
This letter is to acknowledge receipt of the inflation-adjusted cost estimates dated and received July 27,
2017, for closure and long-term care of the Citrus County Central Landfill and the supporting 2017
analysis of quantity of suitable soils for cover pertaining to the Restrictive Covenant and Access
Agreement, Item 2.c, received August 28, 2018.  The cost estimates received July 27, 2017 (total for
closing $6,007,641.91 and long-term care $246,750.17/year x 30 years= $7,498,737.67), are
APPROVED for 2017. The approved estimates are for closing 32 acres and long-term care of 60 acres. 
The next annual update (revised or inflation-adjusted estimates) is due no later than September 1, 2018.
 
A copy of these estimates will be forwarded, via this email, to FDEP Solid Waste Financial Coordinator,
2600 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2407.  Please work with them directly to assess the
facility's compliance with the funding mechanism requirements of Rule 62‑701.630, F.A.C.
 
Further information about Solid Waste Financial Assurance can be found at the Department’s website at:
http://www.dep.state.fl.us/waste/categories/swfr
 
 
Please feel free to contact me with any questions or concerns.
 
Thanks, Melissa
 


Melissa Madden
Environmental Consultant – Solid Waste
Florida Department of Environmental Protection, Southwest District
13051 N Telecom Parkway, Suite 101, Temple Terrace, FL 33637 NEW!
(813) 470-5795 Phone | (813) 470-5995 Fax
melissa.madden@dep.state.fl.us


 
 


From: Ray Oates [mailto:ray.oates@citrusbocc.com] 
Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2017 2:55 PM
To: SWD_Waste <SWD_Waste@dep.state.fl.us>
Cc: Henry C. Norris <Henry.Norris@citrusbocc.com>
Subject: 2017 Closure Cost Estimate Form, Citrus County Central Landfill, WACS ID 39859
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Attached please find an updated Closure Cost Estimating Form For Solid Waste Facilities.
 
If you should have any questions regarding this correspondence, please do not hesitate to contact
me.
 
Respectfully,
 
 


Ray Oates, PG
Solid Waste Compliance Manager
Citrus County Division of Solid Waste Management
230 W. Gulf to Lake Hwy
Lecanto, FL 34460
(352) 527-7670
(352) 527-7679 Direct #
(352) 527-7672 Fax
Ray.Oates@citrusbocc.com
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The contents of this email message and any attachments are intended solely for the addressee(s) and may
contain confidential and/or privileged information and may be legally protected from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient of
this message or their agent, or if this message has been addressed to you in error, please immediately alert the sender by reply email and
then delete this message and any attachments. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination,
copying, or storage of this message or its attachments is strictly prohibited. Under Florida Law, e-mail addresses are public records. If you
do not want your e-mail address released in response to a public-records request, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead,
contact this office by phone or in writing.
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